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Ms. Heard’s Motion, which seeks to impose a draconian gag order and extraordinary
sanction on one of Mr. Depp’s attorneys, is breathtaking in its hypocrisy, and is not warranted by
the é:ircumstanccs. The one-sided sanction sought by Ms. Heard would be particularly unjust,
given that Ms. Heard and/or her attorneys have repeatedly violated the operative Protective
Order. Indeed, Ms. Heard’s third and current lead counsel deliberately disclosed the entirety
of Mr. Depp’s “confidential” productions to a third party tabloid in the United Kingdom,
without Mr. Depp’s consent. Ms. Heard also disclosed the entirety of her “confidential”
productions to the same UK tabloid despite having no obligation to do so. Like Ms. Heard’s
false counterclaim allegations that Mr. Waldman controls “inauthentic accounts” online and an
army of Russian bots and trolls, Ms. Heard’s motion is a purely tactical filing calculated to
suppress speech and to deprive Mr. Depp of his attorney of choice.

|

I. Ms. Heard’s Proposed Gag Order Is Unwarranted

As this Court is aware, gag orders in civil cases are rare and implicate “two disfavored

[
forms of expressive limitations: prior restraints and content-based restrictions.” In re Murphy-

Brown, LLC, 907 F.3d 788, 796-97 (4th Cir. 2018). See Hirschkop v. Snead, 594 F.2d 356, 373
(4th Cir. 1979) (“The dearth of evidence that lawyers’ comments taint civil trials and the courts’
ability to protect confidential information establish that the rule’s restrictions on freedom of
speech are not essential to fair civil trials.”). Any gag order must therefore be “narrowly drawn,”
and no “less restrictive alternatives” should be available, such as voir dire, enlarged jury pools,
cautionary jury instructions, or other devices. Gentile v. State Bar of Nevada, 501 U.S. 1030,
107¥5 (1991); In re Murphy-Brown, 907 F.3d at 799. “Further and crucially, a gag order must
actl:lally ‘operate to prevent the threatened danger.’” In re Murphy-Brown, 907 F.3d at 798

(citing Neb. Press Ass'nv. Stuart, 427 U.S. 539, 562 (1976)).



“Sometimes the inevitability of publicity surrounding civil proceedings will render a gag
order entirely superfluous.” In re Murphy-Brown, 907 F.3d at 798. That is particularly true
where, as here, the parties are both known celebrities. There has already been a great deal of
unavoidable press attention surrounding the disputes involving Mr. Depp and Ms. Heard
rece!ntly, in part because of Mr. Depp’s litigation in the UK against The Sun, which went to trial
in July, and garnered substantial media attention. Indeed, the majority of the public utterances by
Mr., Waldman cited in the Motion relate to the UK action against The Sun, not this case.

Notably, Mr. Waldman’s Twitter posts in defense of Mr. Depp, cited or attached to the
Motion, also feature publicly available press articles. A crucial consideration in an analysis of an
attorney’s extrajudicial statements is whether such statements would taint the jury pool. Gentile,
501 U.S. at 1039 (reversing the lower court’s finding that the attorney violated the relevant state
rule} governing pretrial publicity, which was almost identical to ABA Model Rule 3.6, because

any. finding of substantial prejudice to the proceeding as a result of the attorney’s comments

t
made during a press conference six months before trial “is, to say the least, most unconvincing”

(emphasis added)). Given that this case attracted enormous media aftention from the outset, Mr.
Waldman’s mere reference to documents that are already in the public domain and easily
accessible to any potential jury pool more than six months before trial, would not have had any
such undesirable effect. See e.g, In US. v. Scarfo, 263 F.3d 80, 94-95 (3rd Cir. 2001)
(statements made to the press about litigation by an attorney, who was so involved in the case
that he was akin to counsel of record, were “unbalanced” and even “irritating,” but did not pose a
thre;at to the jury pool even where the case had gained great publicity). In short, a gag order

under the circumstances here would not serve any legitimate purpose.



Moreover, each of Ms. Heard’s three successive lead attorneys has sought to litigate this

{

caseE and indeed make grossly defamatory statements towards Mr. Depp through the press. Ms.
Hea;'d and her counsel made abundantly clear their intention of using this case as a P.R.
campaign from the very start, when they filed a salacious, self-serving declaration attaching
hundreds of pages of unnecessary, embarrassing photographs of Mr. Depp, in connection with a
venue motion. See Def.’s Decl. dated April 10, 2019. Ms. Heard’s former lead attorneys Eric
Geo:rge and Roberta Kaplan have frequently posted on their Twitter accounts about this action
and have given a litany of inflammatory statements directly to the press about this Virginia
action. See Exhibit A (““The evidence in this case is clear: Johnny Depp repeatedly beat Amber
Heard,” Heard’s attorney Eric George — of Los Angeles-based firm Browne George Ross — said
in a statement Monday.”); Exhibit B (“Kaplan said in a statement. “Now that the facts in his own
lawsuit are making him uncomfortable, Mr. Depp wants to hide evidence commonly understood
to be connected to incidents of domestic violence: his decades-long abuse of drugs and alcohol,
his past history of violence, and medical records showing among other things the laundry list of
prescription medications he takes daily and injuries from his drug-induced rages.’”);' Exhibit C.
Anci, as noted above, Ms. Heard’s current counsel knowingly disclosed to the UK tabloid, The
Sun, every single document Mr. Depp has produced in this action, for the transparent purpose of
manipulating the outcome of Mr. Depp’s litigation against The Sun. Egregiously and directly in
contravention of the Protective Order, Ms. Heard’s attorneys included Mr. Depp’s medical
recoirds and communications with his doctor—without Mr. Depp’s consent, and without

l
follc!)wing the procedures to de-designate documents as “confidential.”

' Ms. Heard’s former counsel, Ms. Kaplan, made these statements to the press in response to the Court’s granting of
Ms. Heard’s Motion to Compel and the substance of Ms. Kaplan’s comments were directly related to Mr. Depp’s
mediﬁca] history, a subject that the Court had issued protected under the Protective Order.

' ;



Ms. Heard’s former New York lead counsel was also admonished by the Court for
violating the Court’s explicit directive not to provide misstatements to the press: “....[W]e’re not
goiﬂg to have something inaccurate placed in the press for advantage.” Exhibit D, Before the
Court issued the first continuance in this matter, the Court directed both parties not to “spin™ the
reasons for the continuance in the press. Contrary to their agreement to do otherwise, Ms.
Heard’s counsel and/or agents leaked false information to the press as to the reason for the
cont;inuance. As such, Ms. Heard’s requested gag order is a blatantly hypocritical overreach.

II.  Revoking Pro Hac Vice Counsel’s Admission Would Be Unwarranted

“Revocation of an attorney’s pro hac vice admission is an extreme sanction. As a result,
it should be exercised sparingly and only in particularly egregious cases.” In ré Davis, No. CA
11-07525-DD, 2012 WL 3782548, at *1 (Bankr. D.S.C. Aug. 30, 2012); see e.g, Al
Proci:urement, LLC v. Thermcor, Inc., 2015 WL 13733927, at *19 (E.D. Va. Nov. 18, 2015).
Here, Ms. Heard cites two instances in which Mr. Depp’s counsel allegedly disclosed
“confidential” documents. However, Ms, Heard neglects to inform the Court that she disclosed
all of the documents she produced in this case to The Sun, and veluntarily waived the
“confidential” designation of every document and deposition transcript, including that of Mr.
Drew, for use in the UK proceeding (an action which she was not a party to and which she had
no disclosure obligations). It is clear Ms. Heard’s sole purpose in disclosing and authorizing the
use of her production in this litigation was to intervene in Mr. Depp’s case against The Sun.

Simiply put, Ms. Heard wants it both ways—she seeks to punish Mr. Waldman for publicizing



docﬁments that were already destined to become public as a result of her explicit waiver in the
UK proceeding.2

The sanction sought by Ms. Heard is greatly disproportionate, especially since those
docgments should not have been marked confidential in the first place pursuant to the narrow
terms of the Protective Order. See Exhibit E. During the September 13, 2019 hearing on Ms.
Heard’s motion for entry of the Protective Order, the parties and the Court spoke at length about
the categories of information to be confidential. The Court clearly stated that the materials
subject to protection by the Protective Order are “omly identifying information, personal
information, and medical records, also the personal diary.” See Exhibit F (emphasis added).
Despite the explicit directives of the Court, Ms. Heard’s counsel then over-designated the

i

docﬁments produced in this case by apparently marking as “confidential” every single email and
textlmessage she has produced. Most of these documents clearly fall outside the scope of
doc{lments that were intended by the parties and ordered by the Court to be confidential,
inclﬁding the documents at issue (a deposition transcript and a document that did not contain

financial or medical information).?

Conclusion

For all the foregoing reasons, the Court should deny Ms. Heard’s motion.

b
F
f

2 Ortlce a document is used in the UK proceedings, it enters the public domain and is available to
the ][public and the press—as such, by authorizing the use of her “confidential” documents by 7#e
Sun! Ms. Heard certainly knew that she was authorizing their ultimate public disclosure. See e.g.,
Exhibit G (The Mirror published an article after documents disclosed by Ms. Heard were
refefrenced by the parties in the UK proceeding and before any statements were made by Mr.
Waldman).
3 Mr. Depp has commenced the process of requesting Ms. Heard to de-designate her improperly
designated production.

!
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Johhny Depp Files $50 Million Defamation Lawsuit Against
Amber Heard

“This frivolous action is just the latest of Johnny Depp’s repeated efforts to silence Amber Heard. She will not be
silenced,” actress’ lawyer says

By DANIELKREPS (]

T EE

Johnny Depp filed a $50 million defamation lawsuit against Amber Heard, claiming the actress made "hoax" allegations of domestic abuse.
Rich Fury/Invislon/AP/REX/Shutterstock

Johnm} Depp has filed a $50 million defamation lawsuit against his ex-wife Amber Heard, claiming the actress made “hoax”
allegations of domestic abuse against Depp.

The la\\:rsuit stems from a December 2018 op-ed that Heard penned for the Washington Post where she described her own

experience as the victim of domestic abuse; Depp was not mentioned in the op-ed, but the lawsuit claims that it is insinuated
that the actor was the perpetrator, People reported.

Heard ‘:‘purported to write from the perspective of "a public figure representing domestic abuse’ and claimed that she ‘felt the
full force of our culture’s wrath for women who speak out’ when she ‘spoke up against sexual violence,” the lawsuit states. “The

op-ed depended on the central premise that Ms. Heard was a domestic abuse victim and that Mr. Depp perpetrated domestic
violence against her.”

https:/iwww.rollingstone.com/moviesimovie-news/johnny-depp-defamation-lawsuit-amber-heard-8024 14¢ 1/8
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In a statement to Rolling Stone, Heard’s lawyer Eric George said, “This frivolous action is just the latest of Johnny Depp’s
repeated efforts to silence Amber Heard. She will not be silenced. Mr. Depp’s actions prove he is unable to accept the truth of his
ongoing abusive behavior. But while he appears hell-bent on achieving self destruction, we will prevail in defeating.

this groundless lawsuit and ending the continued vile harassment of my client by Mr, Depp and his legal team.”

SEEALSO

Johnny Depp's
Notorious B.1.G. Movie
Pulled From Release
Schedule

Johnny Depp
Proclalms the 'Truth
Will Come Out'in New
Profile

Representatives for Depp did not respond to Rolling Stone's request for comment at press time.

Depp and Heard divorced in August 2016; the actress filed for divorce and a restraining order two
days after a May 2016 domestic incident between the two; the alleged incident is detailed in Rofling
Stone's profile of the tumultuous past few years in Depp’s life.

Following their divorce settlement, Depp and Heard both signed non-disclosure agreements and
issued a joint statement, “Our relationship was intensely passionate and at times volatile, but
always bound by love. Neither party has made false accusations for financial gain. There was never
any intent of physical or emotional harm. Amber wishes the best for Johnny in the future.”

Depp’s lawyers claim that Heard’s op-ed, published just days before the release of Aqua Man to
maximize exposure, has “negatively affected” Depp’s career. The actor last appeared in 2018’s

Fantastic Beasts: The Crimes of Grindelwald; City of Lies, with Depp portraying Notorious B.I.G. murder investigator Russell
Poole, was shelved months before its release following allegations of a physical confrontation on set.

tn This Article: Amber Heard, Johnny Depp
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Amber Heard Has Filed New
Allegations That Johnny Depp Abused
Her During Drug-Fueled Rages

"We called that version of Johnny, 'the Monster," Heard says in new
court documents.

By Amber Jamieson
Posted on April 12, 2019, at 5:40 p.m. ET

BuZZFeed NEWS Amber Heard Has Filed New Allegations That Johnny
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Actors Amber Heard and johnny Depp on [an. g, 2016, in Culver City, California. |
Jason Merritt [ Goity Images '

Amber Heard has filed new allegations against her ex-husband
Johnny Depp, saying in court documents that he choked, hit, and




head-butted her during violent drug-fueled rages.

The 32-year-old Aquaman actor said Depp abused alcohol and
drugs — both illegal and prescription — during their relationship
and became a "totally different person, often delusional and
violent," including threatening to kill her, according to documents
filed in Virginia's Fairfax Circuit Court on Thursday and first

reported by Page Six.

"We called that version of Johnny, 'the Monster," she said.

After consuming eight MDMA tablets in Australia in 2015, Depp
choked Heard and then slammed her into a countertop, Heard
says. Depp also accidentalljr cut off the tip of his fingertip on
broken glass in the aftermath, and then wrote messages on a
mirror in blood using his severed finger, the court documents
state.




ae /’I}j % .‘!"t- o *E S A v TS : i

Facial injuries Heard satd she suffered when Depp attacked her,
Amber Heard

Heard outlined the new allegations of abuse in a motion asking to
dismiss the defamation lawsuit that Depp, 55, filed against her
over an gp-ed published in the Washington Post. In it, she wrote
about being a public survivor of abuse, although Depp is not
named. 3

In May 2016, a week after filing for divorce from the Pirates of the
Caribbean star, Heard obtained a restraining order against Depp,
alleging physical abuse.

During their divorce proceedings in 2018, Heard accused Depp of
hitting her in the face with a cellphone and pulling her hair. He




,
!
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‘harassment of Ms, Heard by Mr. Depp, but Ms. Heard will take;

said in a counterclaim that she punched him in the face, twice.

" The abuse allegations were later dropped.

But the court documents filed on Thursday outline new
accusations and reveal the extent of Depp’s alleged behavior and
addiction problems.

"Since their divorce, Mr, Depp has continuéd to publicly harass’
'Ms. Heard, and attempted to gaslight the world by denying his

:abuse,"” Eric George, Heard's lawyer, said in a statement. "It is long!

'past time for Mr, Depp’s despicable conduct to'end. Today, we

‘presented to the court irrefutable evidence of Mr, Depp s abuse. It’

is regrettable that it will 1 judge to finally end the persistent’

whatever action is necessary to vindicate the truth”

Representatives for Depp did not immediately respond to
BuzzFeed News' request for comment,

In March 2013, Depp tried to set fire to a painting given to Heard
by a former love interest, and later hit her in the face, leaving her
with a bleeding lip, the court documents state.

Heard also says that Depp got drunk on a private plane in May
2014 and started throwing things at her because he was angry
about a romantic scene she filmed with actor James Franco for the
2015 film The Adderall Diaries.

“Instead of reacting to his behavior, I simply moved seats," Heard
states in the court documents. "That didn’t stop him. He
provocatively pushed a chair at me as I walked by, yelled at me,
and taunted me by yelling out the name ‘James Franco.




"At some point, I stood up, and Johnny kicked me in the back,
" causing me to fall over. Johnny threw his boot at me while I was
on the ground."

Depp allegedly wrote an apology text message — Depp appeared
as "Steve" in her phone as a privacy measure — after the plane
incident, saying that his "illness somehow crept up and grabbed"
him,

Mo oty 3:22 PM o
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Once again, | find myself ina
place of chame and ragret O
course, | am sorry. | really don't
know why, or what happened.
But 1 will never do 1t again. t want
to get better for you. And for
ma. | must. My illness somehow
crept up and grabbed me. { cant
do it again, | can' live like that
again, And | know you can't
either. | must get better. And |
will. For us both. Starting today.
| love you. Again, { am so sorry.
S0 50rTy..,

love vou and feel sg bad for
letting you down...

Yours




I see that understanding and
forgiveness ain't on the manu.
I'm disappointed to see that,
but, nul o surpiised, |
suppose...

ALY
gt
AT !

! 5
[}
LI T

An alleged text message from Johnny Depp in Amber Heard's phone, which lists him as "Steve.
Amber Heard

"Once again, I find myself in a place of shame and regret. Of
course, [ am sorry. [ really don’t know why or what happened. But
I will never do it again,” Depp allegedly wrote.

In Heard's court filing, she says that throughout the last three
years of their relationship, Depp received medical treatment for
his drug and alcohol addiction, including a live-in nurse at times.

During a vacation to the Bahamas in August 2014, Heard says
Depp kicked and slapped Heard during a fight, before kicking a
hole in the door. Later, his live-in nurse and private doctor flew to
the Bahamas to help handle his "manic episodes,” the court
documents state.




- Photo of the door that Heard claims Depp kicked in.

Amber Heard

Heard also alleges that Depp went on an ecstasy and alcohol binge
in March 2015 during a trip to Australia, where she says he
violently assaulted her over three days, including choking and
shoving her, spitting in her face, and throwing glass bottles at her.

Heard says that she still has scars on her arms and feet from the
trip, stating in court documents:

; In one of the most horrific and scariest moments of this
three-day ordeal, Johnny grabbed me by the neck and
collarbone and slammed me against the countertop. I




struggled to stand up as he strangled me, but my arms
and feet kept slipping and sliding on to the spilled alcohol
and were dragged against the broken glass on the
countertop and floor, which repeatedly slashed my feet
and arms. Scared for my life, I told Johnny, "You are
hurting me and cutting me." Johnny ignored me,
continuing to hit me with the back of one closed hand,
and slamming a hard plastic phone against a wall with his
other until it was smashed into smithereens.

While allegedly smashing the phone, Heard says Depp cut off the
tip of his finger. The next morning, Heard awoke to messages
scrawled on a mirror, allegedly by Depp in oil paint and the blood

from his injured finger.




Photos of the messages scrawled in blood and paint.
Amber Heard

Heard admitted in the documents that shortly after their return

to Los Angeles, she punched Depp when she feared he would hurt
her sister.

During another fight in their Los Angeles apartment in December
2015, Heard says, "He slapped me hard, gral bed me by my hair,
and dragged me from a stairwell to the office to the living room to
the kitchen to the bedroom and then to the guest room. In the
process, he pulled large chunks of hair and scalp out of my head"

Photos from the incident show clumps of hair on the ground.
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Photos of hair Heard claims that Depp ripped out.
Amber Heard

Heard states in the court documents, "each time he knocked me
down, I chose to react by simply standing up and looking him in

the eye. Johnny responded by yelling, 'Oh, you think you’re a
fucking tough guy?"




Heard pictured after the December 2015 incident,
Amber Heard

When she told Depp she was leaving him, Heard says he began
threatening to kill her, punching her in the face and pushing her
into a mattress.

"For a while, I could not scream or breathe,” she states in the court
filling. "I worried that Johnny was in a blacked-out state and
unaware of the damage he was doing, and that he could actually
kill me."



vidso-player.buzzgfeed.com

In a video from Heard's 2016 deposition, she describes Depp
throwing a phone at her, hitting her face near her eye, before
grabbing her head and pulling a fistful of her hair.

A visibly shaken Heard then says Depp yanked her head side to
side by grabbing her hair.

"He’s yelling at me, he’s screaming ... and I’'m screaming at the top
of my lungs, 'Help, help, please help!™ she says, adding that she
hoped the security guards would hear her. “Even though they
never respond when I’m screaming 'help' — ever."

Amber Jamieson is o reparter for BuzzFeed News and is based [n New York.

¥ Contact Amber Jarnigson at amberjamieson@buzzfesd com.
Got a confldential tip? Submit it here.
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Depp accuses Heard of painting on bruises

s Keiran Southern

(i8] Amber Heard and Johnny Depp remain locked in a bitter court battle.

Johnny D;epp has accused ex-wife Amber Heard of having "painted-on bruises", as he denied being physically
abusive in newly filed court documents.

Hollywo?d actors Depp and Heard married in 2015 before an acrimonious divorce two years later, with both
sides accusing the other of violence,

After Aquaman star Heard wrote an op-ed in the Washington Post in December last year, describing herself as a |
victim OfI domestic abuse, Depp launched a $US50 million ($A72.3 million) defamation lawsuit against her.

Heard asked a judge in Virginia to dismiss the lawsuit, drawing a new response from Depp.

The 55-year-old Pirates Of The Caribbean star wrote in a declaration: "I have denied Ms Heard's allegations
vehemently since she first made them in May 2016 when she walked into court to obtain a temporary restraining

https:fiwww.cessnockadvertiser.com,au/story/6146954/depp-accuses-heard-of-painting-on-bruises/ 319
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order with painted-on bruises that witnesses and surveillance footage show she did not possess each day of the
preceding week.

"I will continue to deny them for the rest of my life."

Depp added: "I never abused Ms Heard or any other woman." He then went on to allege Heard was the
aggressor in the relationship.

He said: "She was the perpetrator, and [ was the victim. While mixing prescription amphetamines and non-
prescription drugs with alcohol, Ms Heard committed innumerable acts of domestic violence against me, often in
the presence of a third-party witness, which in some instances caused me serious bodily harm."

A lawyer for Heard, 33, denied the allegati‘qnsA and allﬁded to other legal actions Depp is involved in, with
former lawyers and managers.

In a statement to People mﬁgazine, Eric George said: "flfh;e evidenée in this case is clear: Johnny Depp repe_atedly
beat Amber Heard.

"The increasingly desperate attempts by Mr Depp and his enablers to revive his career by initiating baseless
litigation against so many people once close to him - his former lawyers, former managers, and his former
spouse - are not fooling anyone."

George added: "In light of the iﬁiportant work done by the #TimesUp movement highlighting the tactics abusers
use to continue to traumatise survivors, neither the creative community nor the public will be gaslit by Mr
Depp's baseless blame-the-victim conspiracy theories."

Depp and Heard started dating after meeting on the set of 2011 comedy The Rum Diary. They married in Los
Angeles in February 2015.

In May 2016 Heard obtained a restraining order against Depp after accusing him of abuse, which he denied.

The couple settled their divorce out of court in 2017, with Heard donating her $7US million settlement to
charity.

Both actors signed non-disclosure agreements barring them from discussing their relationship publicly.

In a joint statement, they said their relationship was "intensely passionate and at times volatile, but always bound
by love".

They added: "Neither party has made false accusations for financial gain. There was never any intent of physical
or emotional harm."

Australian Associated Press
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Johnny Depp wants to grill James Franco under oath about an elevator ride he took with

Amber Heard a day after the actress claims Depp hurled a cell phone at her head. |

TheI ride was captured on sprveillance video published Tuesday by TheBlast.com.
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It reportedly shows Franco boarding the elevator with his “Adderall Diaries” costar at 11

p.m1. on May 22, 2016 in the Los Angeles apartment building where she shared a '

penthouse with Depp before their tumultuous divorce.
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10/15/2020 Johnny Depp's lawyers subpoena James Franco over elevator ride he took with Amber Heard: report - New York Daily News

According to Heard, it was about 24 hours earlier that Depp chucked the phone at her

fa¢e with “great force” during a drunken rage.

Depp’s lawyer Adam Waldman told The Blast he was subpoenaing Franco because he’s
someone who “saw Amber Heard’s face in the days and nights between when she
claimed Mr. Depp smashed her in the face on May 21” and when she walked into court

for her restraining order six days later.

[More Entertainment] ‘Rudolph the Red Nosed Reindeer’ puppets from classic

film expected to sell for big money at auction »

Waldman said his client, who’s now suing Heard for defamation, believes Heard
“painted” the bruise that was visible on her right cheek at the Los Angeles courthouse
that May 27.
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Heard’s lawyer, meanwhile, accused Depp’s camp of trying to “spread deliberately »
mﬁsleading information” about the “Aquaman” actress and Franco so Depp “can

continue to attack and abuse his ex-wife.”

“Amber Heard and James Franco once lived in the same apartment complex and were
simply taking an elevator at the same time. Period. Johnny Depp and his team have been
trying — and failing — to place a sailacious story based on this irrelevant footage for

weeks. It’s pathetic,” her lawyer Eric George said.

[More Entertainment] ‘The West Wing’ returns to TV in HBO Max special about

the glory days of pleasant politics »

Reps for Franco did not immediately respond to a request for comment.

MOST READ

Blood type could be linked to severity of coronavirus infections, new studies say

'Come home with the bacon’: Trump demands his negotiating team secure a deal with
Pelosi

Rudy Giuliani, former cybersecurity czar, accidentally uploads racist video to personal
YouTube channel: reports

He%ill‘d, 33, won her restraining order against Depp after she appeared in court with a

Visi;ble bruise on her right cheek and called the actor “physically dangerous” in her

petition paperwork. i
i

She said in a sworn declaration that Depp “wound up his arm like a baseball pitcher and

thréw the cell phone at me striking my cheek and eye with great force.” |

https:/Avww.nydailynews.com/entertainmentiny-johnny-depp-subpoena-james-franco-elevator-ride-amber-heard-201 90702-p46gg7fm35ebjdditwikraoa... 4/8
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[More Entertainment] David Byrne’s ‘American Utopia’ will return to Broadway,

|
in September 2021 »
|

'
b

Depp, 56, denied any wrongdoing, and the couple settled the matter before the divorce

batitle went to trial.

The “Pirates of the Caribbean” actor filed his $50 million defamation lawsuit against

Heard in March after she wrote an op-ed for the Washington Post about being a survivor

of domestic violence.

In r:ecent paperwork filed in response to the Virginia lawsuit, Heard claimed Depp also

kicked her in the back in May 2014 when he allegedly lost it over a romantic scene she

was

filming with Franco for their movie.

Nancy Dillon ¥

New York Daily News

Nancy Dillon is a national breaking news reporter with a focus on the West Coast. She started
working for the Daily News in 1999 on the business desk.
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Amber Heard Denies Putting Out Cigarette On Johnny

Depp’'s Face

The "Aquaman” actress’ lawyer calls the allegation "absurd, offensive and categorically untrue.”

hitps:/www.h

By David Moye
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00:39

Johnny Depp wins first round of defamation battle

A lawyer for actress Amber Heard is denying accusations from
ex-husband Johnny Depp that she once shoved a cigarette into
his cheek.

The Blast is reporting Depp made the allegations as part of an
! amended response to a libel lawsuit against News Group

uffingtonpost.infentry/amber-heard-denies-putting-out-cigarette-on-johnny-depps-face_in_5d3c0743e4b0ef792e0c76a9 1/4
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Depp claims the incident happened during a March 2015
argument in Australia.

Heard's lawyer, Eric George, denied the allegations in a-
statement to HuffPost..

“This allegation is absurd, offensive and categorically untrue,”

.George said, “This photograph proves nothing - apart from the

fact that Johnny Depp is desperate to throw out any

outlandish allegation to deflect attention from his physical and:
. ongoing psychological abuse of Amber Heard.”

Depp is alleging that during the argument in Australia, Heard
went “into a rage” after she learned from the actor’s attorney
about his “intention to enter into a post-nuptial agreement.”

Depp said that he tried to avoid Heard by going to the
- downstairs bar in his house, but she followed him and
screamed at him.

The actor claims that after he drank some vodka, Heard threw
two bottles. He says one missed him and the other caused
what the website calls his “infamous severed finger.”

Depp then accused Heard 0% allegedly putting out a cigarette
on his right cheek. The Blast article ineludes a photo of Depp
on a gurney with a napkin loosely wrapped around his right
middle finger and what looks like a blemish on his cheek.

Depp and Heard were married between 2015 and 2017. The

actress hag accused him of more than a dozen abusive )
! incidents before and during thejr brief marriage. Heard has |
accused Depp of punching, slapping, choking and kicking her :
while under the influnence of drugs or alcohol.

Sugessl @ conrechion
| MORE: AMBER HEARD JCHNNY DEPP
|
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J ohm'iy Depp Ordered to Hand Over Medical Records to Ex-Wife

JOAN HENNESSY Octcber 18, 2019

FAIRFAX, Va. (CN) — Johnny Depp’s lawyers describe the actor as upfront about his past substance abuse, a man with nothing to hide. That
may be more true than ever after a Virginia judge ruled Friday that he must give his ex-wife's allorneys aceess to medical records related to
his aleohol and drug use.

Lawyers for Amber Heard, co-star of the 2018 blockbuster movie
“Aquaman,” contend that Depp has refused access to records they
need to help the actress fight her ex-husband’s $50 million
defamation lawsuit.

Depp, 56, sued Heard, 33, in March over a 2018 editorial published
in The Washington Post in which Heard wrote of the repercussions
she faced after speaking out about domestic abuse. While she never
named Depp, he claims the editorial was clearly about him and
sought $50 million in damages. The complaint was filed in Fairfax
County, Virginia Circuit Comrt because The Post is printed there.

Heard has elaimed Depp was violent during their marriage and that
his outbursts were inextricably intertwined with substance abuse,
But Depp has so far refused to produce communications with his
doctor about such abuse, according to a Sept. 27 memo filed by
Heard's lawyers supporting her motion to compel.

In his lawsuit, Depp charged that Heard threw s vodka bottle at him
and that it struck the middle finger on his right hand and shattered
the bones. This is the sort of charge Heard's lawyers seek ta counter.

“Ms. Heard deserves the right to test those allegations,” her
attorney, Benjamin Rottenborn with Woods Rogers, said in court
Friday.

Depp’s attorney, Robert Gilmore of Stein Mitchell, countered that

{Phato credit: Angela George) ; the Oscar-nominated actor “has owned his past struggles.” Gilmore

s 2 o argued that Heard's lawyers are on a fishing expeditiou,

But Fairfax County Chief Judge Bruce White ruled from the bench in favor of Heard’s motion to compel Depp to produce the relevant
records and documents, saving her lawyers should have access to them.

1
After the h:eariug, another one of Depp's attorneys, Benjamin Chew with Brown Rudnick, said they would comply,

“We look fPl-\vard to discovery,” he said. |

|
Another member of Heard's legal teamn, Roberta Kaplan of Kaplan Hecker & Fink, said they are “very pleased” with the ruling and called '
Depp's discovery argunients “nonsensical, as if he were the one being sued.”

“But it is Mr. Depp who started this lawsuit on the theory that Ms. Heard somehow made-up all the abuse that forced her to obtain a
restraining order against Mr. Depp back in 2016,” Kaplan said in a statement: “Now that'the facts in his own lawsnit are making him
uncomfortable, Mr. Depp wants to hide evidence commonly understood to be connected to incidents of domestie violence: his decades-long

https:/iwww.courthousenews.com/johnny-depp-ordered-to-hand-over-medical-records-to-ex-wife/ 12
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abuse of drugs and alcohol, his past history of viclence, and medical records showing among other things the laundry list of preseription
medications he takes daily and injuries from his drug-induced rages.”

Heard’s court filing from last month notes that Depp’s attorneys said at a Sept. 13 hearing that the actor “has nothing to hide.” But the memo
claims that, in addition to the medical records, he has also not produced “evidence of violence, abuse, or destruction of property with his
other romantic partners.”

Press Group Warns of Bad Precedent in Johnny Depp Files $50M Defamation Johnny Depp’s Ex-Wife Fights for
Johnny Depp Case Suit Against Ex-Wife Dismissal of $50M Lawsuit
November 8, 2019 Mareh 4, 2019 June 28, 2019

In "Entertainment™ . In "Entertainment” In "Enfertainment”
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Amber Heard renews demand for biz records allegedly
showing Johnny Depp ‘violently abused’ her, paid ‘hush
money’

By NANCY DILLON
NEW YORK DAILY NEWS | OCT 30, 2019
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In this}anf. 9, 2016 file photo, Amber Heard, left, and Johnny Depp arrive at The Art of Elysium's Ninth annual Heaven Gala at ZLASS, in Culver City, Calif. (Rich FurwRich
Fury/Invislon/AP)

AmberiHeard is asking a judge to enforce her subpoena seeking records that allegedly show Johnny Depp “violently abused™ her

and pressured employees to keep quiet. '

https:/iwww.nydailynews.com/snyde/ny-amber-heard-seeking-records-from-Johnny-depp-managers-20191030-6l7nojwnizaavjs2gnbt5djscy-story.html 1/9
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Ina n[ew court petition filed Tuesday night, the “Aquaman” actress claims Depp’s ex-management firm is sitting on a treasure
trove of evidence and refusing to fork it over as she defends against the “Pirates of the Caribbean” star’s $50 million defamation
lawsuit filed in Virginia.

Heard says the firm, known as The Management Group (TMG), handled Depp’s business dealings from 1999 until a falling out in

1

|

Amber Heard renews demand for biz records allegedly showing Johnny Depp ‘viclently abused' her, paid 'hush money’ - New York Dai]f(...
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2016 that led to a bitter lawsuit.

She said TMG revealed during its now-settled legal battle with Depp that it was aware the actor “violently abused Ms. Heard” and

pushedI his employees to cover up his alleged misconduct.

|
i
!
|

“For example, when text messages were published showing that Mr. Depp’s longtime assistant apologized to Ms. Heard for Mr.
Depp'sidisgusting’ behavior, Mr. Depp pressured the assistant to falsely and publicly accuse Ms. Heard of ‘manufacturing’ those X

meséages,” her filing in Los Angeles County Superior Court states.

[More Snyde] SEE IT: En Vogue stuns Billboard Awards with *90s_anthem against bigotry: ‘Still crushing it after all

|
these years’ »

“According to TMG, Mr. Depp ‘knew full well that the text messages were genuine but pressured and berated his assistant to falsely

challenge the texts publicly,” Heard’s paperwork states.
1
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She further claims a TMG executive was informed by Depp’s staff that he “violently kicked Heard during an incident that took

place in or around 2014.”

“TMG was aware that Mr. Depp abused Ms, Heard and pressured his employees to make false public statements denying that
abuse. TMG also paid millions of dollats to various members of Mr. Depp's staff, many of whom are witnesses in Mr. Depp’s lawsuit
against Ms. Heard,” Heard's lawyer Roberta Kaplan said in a statement to the Daily News.

“Assuming the court in Virginia permits this case to proceed, trial is scheduled for early February. As a result, TMG needs to
produce these documents now,” she said.

[More Snyde] ‘Rudolph the Red Nosed Reindeer’ puppets from classic filim expected to sell for hig money at auction »

Heard’s camp is urging the judge to reject TMG's claims that protective orders governing its now-dismissed Depp dispute. The
actress and her lawyers have even offered to self-collect and copy the requested files so TMG doesn’t have to shoulder the alleged
$5,575 cost,

“TMG’s baseless and boilerplate objections must be rejected,” her petition states.
Lawyers for TMG had “no comment” when reached by The News on Wednesday.

Depp'’s Ilawyer Adam Waldman called the filing a “smear.”

|
4 [More Sniyde] John Cena marries Shay Shariatzadeh in private Florida ceremony »

Ina Ienlgthy statement, Waldman tried to discredit Heard by highlighting the fact she’s working with Kaplan, a co-founder of the
Time's Up Legal Defense Fund who previously defended Harvey Weinstein in an unrelated matter before his sexual misconduct
scandal exploded.

Kaplan has since said she had no knowledge of Weinstein’s serial sexual misconduct when she worked with him years ago,

|
Still, Waldman knocked Kaplan along with others representing Heard and slammed Heards petition as untruthful.

https:!lwww.ny&ailynews.comlsnydelny-amber-heard-seeking-records—from—johnny—depp—managers~201 91030-6!7nojwnizaavjs2gnbtSdjscy-story.html
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“Their latest Weinsteinian smear is to insinuate that Johnny Depp is paying all the dozens of eyewitnesses, including all the
absolute strangers so disgusted by injustice that they have voluntarily come forward to tell the truth they witnessed,” Waldman
said.

[More Snvde] No applause needed: Music takes center-stage at Billboard Music Awards at pandemic-era celebration »
He then claimed Heard is trying to classify Depp as what she herself “is accused of” being, “a violent domestic abuser.”
Waldman did not immediately respond to a request for clarification of his statement.

In 2009, Heard was arrested on suspicion of domestic battery after fighting with her ex-girlfriend Tasya van Ree in an airport.
Charges were never filed.

“Amber was wrongfully accused for an incident that was misinterpreted and over-sensationalized by two individuals in a power
position,” van Ree said in a statement previously obtained by The News.

[More Snyde] John Legend dedicates Never Break’ performance to Chrissy Teigen at Billboard Music Awards »

Depp sued Heard for defamation earlier this year after she published an Op-Ed in the Washington Post last December calling for

“changes to laws and rules and social norms” surrounding the issue of domestic viclence.

The Daily News Flash Newsletter
Weekdays

Catch up on the day’s top five stories every weekday afternoon.

EN'II'ER YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS

% The star claimed the piece, which did not mention him by name, “revived” Heard’s claims of domestic abuse and hurt his

reputation and career.

During the couple’s contentious 2016 divorce battle, Heard claimed Depp hutled a cell phone at her face, pulled her hair and
smasheld bottles of wine.

RELATED GALLERY
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Celebrity breakups

She appeared in court with a bruised face and won an emergency domestic violence stay-away order.

[More Snyde] ’s..  hi i iral TikTok video »

Heard was on the verge of testifying about the alleged abuse at a follow-up court hearing when the couple reached a private
settlement that August.

“Our relationship was intensely passionate and at times volatile, but always bound by love,” the former couple said in a joint

statement announcing the deal. “Neither party has made false accusations for financial gain.”

MOST READ

Blood type could be linked to severity of coronavirus infections, new studies say

"Come home with the bacon": Trump demands his negotiating team secure a deal with Pelosi

Rudy Giuliani, former cybersecurity czar, accldentally uploads racist video to personal YouTube channel: reports

Their carefully worded statement added that “there was never any intent of physical or emotional harm.”

A——
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Johhny Depp's lawyer says Amber Heard
‘perpetrated serial violence'; she fires back with
abuse claims

Hannah Yasharoff USA TODAY

Published 2:47 p.m., ET Feb. 2, 2020 | Updated 12:22 p.m. ET Feb. 3, 2020

Johnny Depp and ex-wife Amber Heard are both standing by their accusations of abuse toward each other after
audio recordings surfaced of the then-couple arguing about physical altercations.

The audio, shared by the Daily Mail and confirmed to USA TODAY by Depp's lawyer Adam Waldman as a real
recording from 2015, includes Heard and Depp discussing an incident that got physical.

The two debate the degree to which Heard injured Depp. At one point, Heard tells Depp she was hitting him: "Babe,
you're not punched ... I don't know what the motion of my actual hand was, but you're fine. I did not hurt you, I did
not punch you, I was hitting you."

At another point, Depp can be heard saying, "I do not want to leave you. I do not want a divorce, I do not want you
out of my life. I just want peace. If things get physical, we have to separate.”

Heard replied she couldn't promise that she would "be perfect, I can't promise you I won't get physical again."

"God, I (expletive) sometimes get so mad I lose it," she added. "I can (expletive) promise you I can do everything to
change."

In a statement to USA TODAY, Waldman noted that Heard "recorded her conversations” with Depp.

“The first confessional tape she made reveals a conversation any real abuse victim will recognize all too well,”
Waldman added. "It exposes that Ms. Heard perpetrated serial violence against Mr. Depp, and then concocted an
elabarate abuse hoax to cover it up. Ms. Heard gives a motive for her violence: Mr, Depp was always trying to
'split' to escape her abuse.”

Ina statement to USA TODAY, Heard's lawyer, Roberta Kaplan, did not.address the audio- recordings and did not
deny the allegat'lons of physical violence but argued that Heard was also a victim of abuse.

“The fact that a woman fights or talks back does not mean that she has not been the subject of repeated domestic
violence and abuse," the statement read. "It’s a myth to say, as Mr. Depp apparently is implying, that if Ms. Heard" |
slapped hlm, then she can't also be a victim. That is just not true." |

Kaplan shared excerpts from Heard's "formal discovery responses in the Virginia case from more than a month ago,"
in which the actress said that she used her "body and limbs" and would "throw objects in Mr. Depp's direction" to
protect herself when Depp "would violently assault her."

More: Johnny Depp sues Amber Heard for defamation seeking $50 million !

htips:/iwww.usatoday.com/story/entertainment/celebrities/2020/02/02/fchnny-depp-amber-heard-perpetrated-seral-violen ce-lawyer-says/4639763002/ 1/2
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Since reaching a divorce settlement in August 2016, Depp and Heard have battled against each other in civil court
with allegations of domestic abuse and defamation, '

In March 2019, Depp filed a civil lawsuit against Heard seeking $50 million and accusing her of defaming him by
setting herself up as a "domestic abuse” victim in an opinion column she published in The Washington Post the
previous December.

Heard shcft back by filing more than 300 pages of documents, expanding on the abuse allegations she lodged against
Depp during their divoree in 2016.

In the documents, Heard claimed Depp regularly beat her up before she married him in 2015 and continued during
their 18-month marriage.

More: Johnny Depp claims Amber Heard put out a cigarette on his face early in their marriage

She attached multiple pages of photos of herself with bruises on her face, scars on her arms and hair allegedly torn
from her head, plus pictures of wrecked rooms — broken glass and overturned furniture — that she says Depp
inflicted on their home. She included screenshots of dozens of text messages describing these incidents at the time,
and excerpts of her divorce deposition describing shocking abuse.

Heard's California lawyer, Eric George, in a statement to USA TODAY at the time, said what she had submitted
constituted "irrefutable evidence” of the alleged monstrous behavior of Depp, whom she refers to as "the monster” in
the documents.

More: Amber Heard donates $7M divorce settlement from Johnny Depp to charity

But Depp \:Nent a step further in May 2019, saying that "while mixing prescription amphetamines and non-
prescription drugs with alcohol," Heard "hit, punched and kicked me. She also repeatedly and frequently threw
objects into my body and head, including heavy bottles, soda cans, burning candles, television remote controls and
paint thinner cans, which severely injured me."

!
As eviden(;e, he submitted a photo of his black and puffy eyes and scratches. The actor also detailed an alleged attack
by Heard one month after their marriage in Australia during his described efforts to get Heard to sign a post-nuptial
agreement. Depp said the conversation resulted in the severing of his fingertip from a shattered glass bottle thrown
by his then-wife.

Contributfng: Maria Puente and Andrea Mandell, USA TODAY
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Johnny Depp Allowed to Pursue Defamation
Suit Against Amber Heard

By Gene Maddaus v

hMichael Bucknar/frariety/REX/Ehutteratock

A Virginia judge on Friday refused to dismiss Johnay Depp's lawsuit
against Amber Heavd, allowing him to proceed with a claim that she
defamed him in a Washington Post opinion piece,

In the piece, published in December 2018, Heard alluded to her
previous claims that Depp had assaulted her during their marriage,
though she did not identify him by name.

Judge Bruce D. White ruled on Friday that Depp can proceed under the
theory that Heard's statements clearly implied that Depp had assaulted
her.

“Plaintiif has pleaded circumstances that would reasonably cause
three af the four staterments at issue to canvey the alleged defamartory
meaning that Mr. Depp abused Ms. Heard, and this alleged meaning is
in fact defamatory,” White wrote.

ADVEATISEMENT

Depp filed the $50 million suit in March 2019, taking issue with the
headline of the piece and several statements within it that implied he
was an abuser.

feead Rext: Yadety and Artista Den Partner for Musle Performance Sarles ‘Livy frons My Ben' SuBTCAINE IHGTN

‘Slmpsens’ Livts 50 Reasons
pod ‘Why Re-Electing Trump In
- Temitying In Exclushve
“Treehouse of Horror' Cllp

Ellen DeGeneres Seakn $40
MiilUan for Ball-Esque
Manteelto Compaund

"Tha Crawn® Season 4 Traller
Puts Printt Chartes and
Princess Dlara In

the Spotlight

" Manys West Releases First
Presidential Campalgn Ad,
22 Days Before Eleetion

Shawn Mendes Documentary
“In Wonder” Coming to
Netfllx (EXCLUSIVE)

ADVERTIEEMENT

Must Read

SHOPPING
Best Amazon Prime Day Deals

™

Disney Reorganizes Media and

Entertzinment Busineases in Bid

- to Ramp Up Dlrect-to-Consumer
¥ Strategy

FIth

Disney's ‘Souf’ Decislon Upsets
Eurcpean Cinemas

y FILM

Fata of the Global Movle Business
MayHInge on Andrew Cuomo

TV
*The Boys' Boss an the Season 2

https:/fvariety.com/2020/biz/newsfjohnny-depp-allowed-to-pursue-defamation-suit-amber-heard-12035474 71/

1/6



10/13/2020

Johnny Depp Allowed to Pursue Defamation Suit Against Amber Heard - Variety

B vIp Jubnny Depp's
U.5. TV Ad Spend Attorney Alleges
® Down 9% In 2020 Due Video Froves Amhber
3 10 covip . Heard Assaulted

Her Sister

The headline was: "Amber Heard: [ spoke up against sexual violence —
and faced our culture’s wrath, That has to change.”

In the body of the column, she wrote; “Then two years ago, | became a
public figure representing domestic abuse, and 1 felt the full force of
our culture'’s wrath for women who speak out.” She also wrote: “T had
the rare vantage point of seeing, in real time, how institutions protect
men accused of abuse.”

Heard first aceused Depp of abusing her in 2016, in the context of their
divorce. Depp has said throughout that the allegations are false, and
are a hoax cenjured to help Heard's careern

Heard's attorney, Raberta Kaplan, urged the court last fall to throw out
the suit, arguing that the column was fundamentally not about Heard's
allegations against Depp.

“It was about her and what happened to her after she came forward,”
Kaplan argued.

White rejected that argument, finding that the column “relied on the
factual underpinning that Ms. Heard was abused by Mr. Depp.”

White did throw out Depp’s defamation claim with regard to a fourth
statement in the piece. In that statement, she wrote about receiving
death threats, and being followed by paparazzi on the rare occasions
when she left her heme.

“I felt as though I was on trial in the court of public opinion — and my
life and livelihood depended on myriad judgments far beyond my
control,” she wrote.

White held that the statement carried no defamatery implication
against Depp. White also rejected Heard's attorneys’ claim that the syit
was harred by the one-year statute of limitations, because Heard was
merely alluding to statements that had first been made in 2016,

Heard's attorneys have said that if necessary, they intend to show that
she was, in faet, abused.

'Today'§ decision leaves il_to-a jun"to decide the meaning of Ms.
Heard's ep-ed and the truth of what she said,” Kaplan said Priday, “As:
we have said all along, the eourts have strong mechanisms in place for:
deternining the truth, Here, we remain confident that Ms. Heard will.
prevail at trial when the jury is presented with évidence on the’
‘quest'io;__l that the Court identified - namely, whether *Ms. Heard was
‘mbused by Mr. Depp.”

ADVERTIEEMENT

Adam Waldman, one of Depp's attartieys, responded that the ruling
speaks for itself,

"Roberta Kaplan's suggestion that losing their owm motion to dismiss
was what they had planned all along alsa speaks for itsell,” he said, “As
for Amber Heard's mythical ‘evidence” that Ms. Kaplan confidently
cites, we and reality both look forward (o seeing it.”
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911 call made on night of Johnny Depp and Amber
Heard's violent confrontation released

A 911 ¢all repoftedly made the night Amber Heard and Johnny Depp had a vialent fight has been released.
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Jehnny Depp and Amber Heard were married from 2015 to 2017,

+ A] 911 call believed to have heen made by a friend of actor Amber Heard's, in which she says

- that the actor was assaulted, has been released. The tape is said to be a part of Heard's ongoing
court proceedings against ex-husband Johuny Depp, who has sued her for $50 million.
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s According to Page $ix, Depp’s lawyers claim that the tape is evidence of a set-up, “Quite
simply, this was an ambush, a hoax. They set Mr Depp up by calling the cops but the first
attempt didn’t do the trick,” Depp’s lawyer Adam Waldman told Daily Mail.
1

n the tape, a person, “Hi, I need to report an assault right now happening at 849 Broadway at
the Eastern building, it’s penthouse three.” The caller is referring to a house shared by Heard
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10/13/2020 911 call made on night of Johnny Depp and Amber Heard's viclent confrantation released - hollywood - Hindustan Times

and Depp, and says in the tape that her friend Amber called to say that her boyfriend was

assaulting her. “Send somebody up there please,” the caller says.
Warns against pursuing

herd immunity to step

AEISD read: Johnny Depp says ex-wife Amber Heard sliced his finger off, and it ‘erupted like Covid
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“So what did she say? That this guy assaulted her or hit her?” the LAPD operator asks. marketing of critical
any . s - . . . . Stiahantins Covid-19 medicines, but
‘Physically assaulting her, yeah,” the caller says. The caller is believed to be Heard’s friend, iO culprits nabbed:
Tillett Wright, who'd previously said that they’d made the call in a statement via the actor’s _ g‘:;::;:‘:{tc” FDAto
lawyer. “I then heard Amber crying in fear and begging Johnny to stop his attack, thereafter I
heard Amber scream out ‘Call 911’ before the call got disconnected. I called 911 to save

Amber’s life,” the caller said.

Heard's lawyer, meanwhile, dismissed Depp’s lawyer's claims, “Mr Depp's represenitations:
about the 911 calls on the night of May 21, 2016 are false, and Mr Depp and his lawyers should
kiiow better,” Roberta Kaplan said.
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i% Robbie Kaplan & @kaplanrobbie - Jul 11 v
) To those who say #MeToo 3¢ has served its purpose, read this. Since
their divorce, Johnny Depp has dragged @realamberheard through legal
proceedings on two continents, all the while convincing his fans that she
is crazy and made it all up.

The 14 times Amber Heard claims she was attacked by Johnny Depp...
SCANDALQUS details of Johnny Depp and Amber Heard's tumultuous
' " relationship has this week been revealed in dramatic claims at the Hi...
- " & thesun.co.uk

) 31 3 188 T o200 T

:’:g\ Robbie Kaplan £ ®@kaplanrobbie » Jul 11 W

3 ),z‘ If Johnny Depp could do this to @realamberheard, imagine what happens
. every single day to the millions of other women out there who have been

' abused or assaulted and are not famous actresses and don't have the

' resources to hire lawyers to defend them.
O 78 11 B2 QO 2 &

Robbie Kaplan & @kaplanrobbie - Jul 11 v

But court proceedings, applying longstanding rules like the rules of
evidence, have a way of shining the light on what really happened. As
Justice Brandeis once said, "sunlight is the best disinfectant”

O T 22 QO s8¢ &

Robbie Kaplan § ®kaplanrobbie - Jui 11 b

That is exactly what is happening right now during the trial of the
defamation claims Johnny Depp brought in the U.K. The truth is coming
out.
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Robbie Kaplan & @kaplanrobbie - Jul 11 ~

| believe Amber and | believe in Amber. @realamberheard
@TIMESUPNOW
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Transcript of Hearing
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Conducted on December 13, 2019

1 3
1 i’IRGINIA: 1 APPEARANCES
2 i IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNTY 2 ON BEHALF OF PLAINTIFF:
3 X 3 BENJAMIN G. CHEW, ESQUIRE
4 , JOHNNY C. DEPP, II, ) 4 BROWN RUDNICK, LLP
5 Plaintiff, b] 5 601 Thirteenth Street, Northwest
] I V5= ) HNO. CL-2819-8882911 6 Suite 6ee
7 AMBER LAURA HEARD, ] 7 Washingten, D.C, 2@ga5
) Defendant. ) -] {202) 536-170@
9 X ]
18 18 ON BEHALF QF DEFENDANT:
" Hearing 1 J, BENJAMIN ROTTENBORN, ESQUIRE
12 BEFORE THE HONORASLE BRUCE D. WHITE 12 WOOD5 ROGERS, FLC
13 Fairfax, Virgiaia 13 1@ South Jefferson Street
14 Friday, Decembgr 13, 2019 14 Suite 1409
15 11:80 a.m, 15 Roancke, Virginia 24211-1319
16 16 (549) 583-7689
17 17 JOHN €. QUINN, ESQUIRE
18 18 XAPLAN HECKER & FIRK, LLP
19 19 350 Fifth Avenue
20 Job No.: 277957 28 Suite 7110
21 Pages: 1 - 32 21 New York, New York 18118
22 Rlepor‘ted by: Theresa R. Hellister, CCR 22 (212) 763-9884

|

2 4
1 Hearing held at: 1 PROCEEDINGS
2 2 (Court reporter duly sworn by the Court.)
3 Falrfax County Circuit Court 3 THE COURT: Would everybody please note
¢ 4119 Chain Bridge Road 4 their appearances for the record.
s Courtroan 50 5 MR. CHEW: Good moming, Your Honor, May
: | ::::a;::z:nia 22038 6 it please the court. Ben Chew for Plaintiff Johnny
. 7 Depp.
9 I Pursuant te notice, before Theresa R. 8 MR ROTTENBORN GOOd moming, YOU]‘
10 Holllster, Certified Court Reparter and Notary 9 Honor. Ben Rottenborn from Woods Rogers here on
11 Public for the Commonwealth of Virginia. 10 behalf of Defendant Amber Heard.
1z, 11 MR. QUINN: Good morning, Your Honor.
no | 12 John Quinn from Kaplan Hecker on behalf of
" 13 Ms, Heard.
18 14 THE COURT: Good moming. All right,
1% 15 MR. CHEW: As the court is aware, Your
Y 16 Honor, we are here on Mr. Depp's motion to use the
° ' 17 testimony of Melissa Saenz and Tyler Hadden,
l: . 18 officers of the L.A.P.D. force. As Your Honor is
" 19 aware from the papers, both testified on July 18th,
22 20 2016, which was less than 2 months after the court

21 incident at issue, both in the divorce case and in
22 this defamation case, which is what happened on May
| PLANET DEPOS

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM



] Transcript of Hearing 8 (29 to 32)
| Conducted on December 13, 2019
| - » 3

Ppposed to coming to trial four years later, those
a;ire things for everybody to be mindful of.
' This is not to preclude either party from
taking the deposition of the officers and that can
be presented in whatever fashion is consistent with
the rules. So we need to do an order that reflects
that,

Now, before you_a;l:'gq, at our last
hearing in calendar control, we tajked about whetheg
10 or not semeone was gomg to try to make press,

WO 00 ~1 N W b W R e

11 releases about why the. case was contmued. And

12 representation [ had from- both counsel was that they
13 could control everybody and those representations.
14 would not be in the press. Yet, that turned out not

and that those things are accurate, we're not going
-to have something inaccurate placed in the press for
advantage..

MR. QUINN: Your Honor, if T may, John
-Quinn from Kaplan Hecker. I can assure the court
that no statement was made by defense counsel to the
press. Ican't speak to what reporters may have
concluded from papers that have been filed. ButI
can assure the court that there were indeed
10.inquiries.. The categorical response from all
11 defense.counsel was no comment, consistent with our.
12 discussion, Your Honor. There was no other
13.statement provided to the court [sic] by defense
14 counsel. I'can assure the court of that.

A =R RN B R e

15 to be correct. So does anybody have some 15 THE COURT: Well, you are well aware of
16 explanatmn theyd like to give me for that? 16 my position on this.

17 MR, RO'I'I'ENB_CN)"lil-‘J- Your Honor Idon t have 17 MR. QUINN: Absolutely, Your Honor.
18 an explanatlon that l‘d Ilke to glve you: o;Her'tﬂan 18 MR. ROTTENBORN: Yes, Your Honor.
19 we sent a [etter to theAcourrl when we believed -- 19 THE COURT: Thank you all.
20 )70_\1 know, part of what we're fighting here is that 20 (The hearing was concluded at 11:30 a.m.)
21 F;very time soin(;thing haﬁpens in this case -- 21
22 . THE COURT: What I'm referring to 22

' _ — 30 32
1 specifically is, and I didn't read it, but it was 1 CERTIFICATE OF SHORTHAND REPORTER
2 conveyed to me that there was something put in the 2 I, Theresa R. Hollister, the court
3 {;ress that the reason it was continued was because 3 reporter before whom the foregoing hearing was
4 Mr. Depp was late providing his medical records. 4 taken, do hereby certify that the foregoing
5 ;That wasn't the subject of our conversations at all. 5 transcript is a true and correct record of the
6 That wasn't the reason that the court granted the’ 6 testimony given; that said testimony was taken by me
7 continuance. It was granted at the request of bothi 7 stenographically and thereafter reduced to
8 kpartics because of what 'were reported to me.to be; 8 typewriting under my supervision; and that I am
9 difficulties taking depositions of people taken in 9 neither counsel for, related to, nor employed by any

10 California. So I can only suspect that it is

11 someone on the defense's side that made that press-

12 release _

13 l MR. ROTTENBORN: Your Honor, 1 have no
14 1dea how that statement was conveyed to anyong in

15 the press. [ certainly did not convey that. o

16 [ THE COURT: ‘Well, if that type of thing

17, happens and it's pro hac vice counsel responsible

18 for it, their pro hac vice pnvxleges will be

10 of the parties to this case and have no interest,
11 financial or otherwise, in its outcome.

12

13

14 A

16

17 Theresa R. Hollister

18 Court Reporter

19 rcvokcd And it may be the entire firm would be. 19
20 rgvoked ifit's only one person from that firm. 20
21 We're going to make that clear that if T tell you o 21
22 spmething, and then if counsel agrees to. something, 22
' PLANET DEPOS

| 888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM
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VIRGINIA:
; IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNTY

JOHN C. DEPP, I
Plaintiff, i

' Civil Action No.: CL-2019-0002911
AMBER LAURA HEARD '

Defendant.

PROTECTIVE ORDER

To expedite the flow of discovery materials, to facilitate the prompt resolution of disputes
over confidentiality of discovery materials, to adequately protect information the Parties (as
defined below as to both “Parties” and “Party™) are entitled to keep confidential which should
not be generally available to the public, to ensure that only materials the Parties are entitled to
keep confidential are subject to such treatment, and to ensure that the Parties are permitted
reasonably necessary uses of such materials in preparation for and in the conduct of these
plI‘OCeedingS, it is HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

L. INFORMATION SUBJECT TQ THIS ORDER

This Protective Order governs all “Confidential Information” produced in this litigation,
in'cluding all copies, excerpts or notes thereof whether produced by the Parties or by non-Parfies.
Discovery materials produced in this case may be designated as CONFIDENTIAL, as set forth in
Section A below, and/or may be redacted as set forth in Section B below. Any documents
delrived from or containing CONFIDENTIAL documents or information must also be designated
CONFIDENTIAL in accordance with the terms of this Order. All CONFIDENTIAL information
shlall be used only for purposes of this litigation and not for any other purpose and shall be

disclosed only in accordance with the terms of this Protective Order.

179528 - vi



A, Information Designated as Confidential

1. For purposes of this Order, “CONFIDENTIAL” information shall mean all
documents, materials, items, deposition testimony or information produced for or disclosed to a
receiving Party that consist of or include any of the following: (i) personally identitying
information, including but not limited to contact information, addresses, phone numbers, email
addresses, social security numbers, identification card numbers, driver’s license ﬁumbers,
passport numbers, or other government identification numbers, and any other similar
information, but excluding Financial Information (as defined in Section 1B below); (ii) medical
records, including documents containing medical and/or psychological conditions, diagnoses, or
treatment, communications with health care providers and their staff (including any doctor,
surgeon, psychiatrist, dentist, nurse, psychologist, therapist, counselor, medical advisor, mental
health provider, or specialist), and any information that would be protected under The Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPPA™); and (iii) information in the
nature of private journals or journal entries.

2, Any document or tangible thing consisting of or including any
“éONFIDENTIAL" information may be designated as such by the producing Party by marking
it.“CONFIDENTIAL” prior to or at the time copies are furnished to the receiving Party. All
“CONFIDENTIAL” information nol reduced to documentary, tangible, or physical form, or

1
which cannot be conveniently designated by marking it shall be designated by the producing
Pzirty informing the receiving Party of the designation in writing.

3 Information designated “CONFIDENTIAL” and information contained therein
shlall be available only to:

a. The Plaintiff and Defendant (collectively “Parties” and at times referred to
individually as a “Party™);

179528 - v| 2



b. Counsel and supporting personnel employed in or by the law firm(s) of
counsel of record, such as attorneys, paralegals, legal translators, legal secretaries, legal
clerks, paralegals, litigation support personnel, and third-party vendors retained by the
Parties or law firm(s) to assist in connection with this litigation;

c. experts and/or consultants retained to furnish expert and/or professional
services specifically for this litigation or to give testimony in connection with this
litigation, including independent experts hired specifically for this litigation, and
employees of such experts and consultants hired specifically for this litigation and
performing work in connection with this litigation;

d. judges and court personnel; the jury and alternates for any trial of this
cause; certified court reporters acting as such; and to the extent necessary to prosecute
any appeals of this action, the judges and court personnel of appellate courts (under seal
or with other suitable precautions determined by the Court);

€. court reporlers, their staffs, and professional vendors to whom disclosure
is reasonably necessary in this action, including independent legal translators retained to
translate in connection with this action and independent stenographic reporters and
videographers retained to record and transeribe testimony in connection: with this action;

f. graphics, translation, or design services retained by counsel for purposes
of preparing demonstrative or other exhibits for deposition, hearing, trial, or other court
proceedings in this action;

g. non-technical jury or trial consulting services;

h. mock jurors retained to prepare for trial or other court proceedings in this

action;

179528 - v 3



i external vendors retained by counsel for purposes of this action;

j» trial and deposition witnesses (including their attorneys) during the course

of or in preparation for depositions or testimony in this lawsuit, to the extent reasonably

necessary;
k. representatives of any insurer providing a defense to any of the Parties.
l. .any person who is (1) identified on the face of the document as an author

or recipient, or (ii) has been identified or designated to testify regarding a topic of the
document; and.

n. any other person with the prior written consent of the producing Party or
by agreement of the Partics.

4, Before disclosing documents pursuant to this Section (I)(A), and/or any

information contained or reflected in the documents, designated as Confidential Information to
alny persons enumerated in paragraph 3 (c), (£)-(i), (k)-(1) above, Counsel must first inform each
Sl:.lch pe:‘éon that the Confidential Information to be disclosed is conﬁdeqlia[, {0 be held in
confidence, to be used solely for the purpose of this litigation, and fuirther, that these restrictions
are imposed by a court order and obtain the person’s signature on'Attachment A hereto,
B. Information Subject to Redaction

I 5. A producing Party must redact unique identifiers pertaining to financial records,
ixjcluding bank account numbers, credit card numbers, usernames and passwords (“Financial
Iﬁt‘ormation”). Documents containing Financial Information shall be redacted but shall not be

d(lzsignaled as CONFIDENTIAL in full solely on the grounds that they contain Financial

Information.

W
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II CHALLENGES TO CONFIDENTIALITY DESIGNATIONS AND REDACTIONS

1. Nothing in this Order shall prevent a receiving Party from.contending that any
documents or information designated as Confidential Information or redacted have been
improperly designated and/or redacted. A receiving Party may at any time request that the
producing Party remove or modify the Confidential Information designation or redaction with
respect to any document or information contained therein,

2. A Party shall not be obligated to challenge the propriety of a designation of any
category of Confidential Information, or redaction of Financial Information, at the time of
production, and a failure to do so shall not preclude a subsequent challenge thereto. Any
challenge to the propriety of a designation of any category of Confidential Information, or
re:daction of Financial Information, shall be written, shall be served on counsel for the producing
Party, and shall particulaﬂr]y identify the documents or information that the receiving Party
conlends should be differently designated or unredacted. The Parties shall use their best efforts
to confer to resolve promptly and informally such disputes. If an agreement cannot be reached,
the receiving Party may request that the Court remove or modify a designation or redaction. The
burden of demonstrating the confidential nature of any information shall at all times be and
remain on the designating Party.

b3 Until a determination is made by the Court, the information in issue shall be

treated as having been properly designated and/or redacted and subject to the terms of this Order.

179528 - vl 5
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|
Il:l. NONPARTY USE OF THIS PROTECTIVE ORDER
t

i I. A non-Party producing information or material voluntarily or pursuant to a
subpoecna or a court order may designate such material or information as Confidential
Information, or may redact Financial Info.rmation, pursuant to the terms of this Protective Order.

2. A non-Party’s use of this Protective Order to protect its Confidential Information
and/or Financial Information does not entitle that non-Party access to the Confidential
Information and/or Financial Information produced by any Party in this case.

IV. NO WAIVER OF PRIVILEGE

1. Nothing in this Protective Order shall require production of information that a
Party contends is protected from disclosure by the attorney—clienf privilege, the work-product
immunity, or other privilege, doctrine, right, or immunity. Moreover, if information subject to a
cliaim of attorney-client privilege, work-product immunity, or other privilege, doctrine, right, or
immunity is nevertheless inadvertently or unintentionally produced, such production shall in no
way prejudice or otherwise constitute a waiver or estoppel as to any such privilege, doctrine,
right, or immunity.

2, If any Party inadvertently or unintentionally produces materials protected under
the attorney-client privilege, work-product immunity, or other privilege, doctrine, right, or
immunity, any holder of that privilege, right, or immunity may obtain the return of those
materials by notifying the recipient(s) promptly afier the discovery of the inadvertent or

| :
ur;lintentional production and providing a privilege log for the inadvertently or unintentionally
pr:oduced materials, The recipient(s) shall (i) refrain from any further examination or disclosure
oi‘i the claimed inadvertent or unintentional production material; (ii) if requested, promptly make

!
a good-faith effort to return the claimed inadvertent or unintentional production material and all

|
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(;opies thereof (including summaries and excerpts) to counse! for the producing Party, or destroy
éll such claimed inadvertent or unintentional production material (including summaries and
éxcerpts) and all copies thereof, and certify in writing to that fact; and (iii) not use the
inadvertent or unintentional production material for any purpose absent further order of the
Court. Notwithstanding this provision, no person is required to delete information that may
reside on the respective person’s electronic back-up systems that are over-written in the normal
course of business, provided such back-ups are not used to access or copy the inadvertently or
unintentionally produced materials, Nothing herein shall preclude a party from moving for an
order compelling production of the claimed inadvertent or unintentional production material, or
requesting that the court review such inadvertent or unintentional production material in an iﬁ
camera hearing to determine whether such material is subject to a claim of attorney-client
| ‘

privilege, attorney work product, or any other applicable privilege, or immunity.

V., PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL PROTECTED INFORMATION

1. No document or materials containing the “CONFIDENTIAL™ stamp shall be
copied in whole or in part without the “CONFIDENTIAL” designation and the identit"ying bates
number appearing on the copy.

2. All Confidential Information shall be held in confidence by each person to whom
if is disclosed, shall be used only for purposes of this litigation, and shall not be disclosed to any
pierson who is not entitled to receive such information as herein provided. All produced
Confidential Information shall be maintained with reasonable care taken to preclude access by
persons who are not entitled to receive such information,

I
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3. Except as may be otherwise ordered by the Court, any person may be examined as

él witness at deposition, hearing, and trial and may testify concerning all Confidential
[nformation of which such person is reasonably believed to have prior knowledge.
, 4, Any Party may designate as Confidential Information all or portions of transcripts
of depositions, or exhibits thereto, containing Confidential Information, by making such
designation either by statement of Counsel on the record at the deposition itself or by written
notice, sent by Counsel to all Parties within twenty (20) days after receipt of the deposition
transcript or other pretrial testimony and, in no event later than thirty (30) days after the date on
which the deposition or other pretrial testimony is given, provided that only those portions of the
transcripts designated as “CONFIDENTIAL” shall be deemed Confidential Information . The
transcripts of any such deposition or exhibit shall be marked by the court reporter as
“CONFIDENTIAL.”

5. Any documents or materials that reveal Confidential Information that are to be
filed with the Court shall initially be filed under seal. The Court hereby finds that, under the
specific facts of this case, the categories of documents and information encompassed by this
Order cannot be protected reasonably by some measure other than a protective order, and, thus
résti"icting public access thereto is warranted. See, e.g., Perreault v. The Free Lance-Siar, 276
Va. 375, 389-390 (2008).

6. Nothing in this Protective Order shall prevent any Party from seeking further
protection with respect to the use of any such Confidential Information in connection with the
trlial, a hearing, or other proceeding in this litigation.

! 7. The provision of this Protective Order may be modified as to specitied documents

or other information by written agreement between counsel for the Parties. If counsel cannot
!

‘1
i
[
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agtee as to the disposition of such a request, any of them may apply to the Court for a ruling
ttiereon after using their best efforts to confer to resolve promptly and informally such disputes.

8. Nothing in this Order shall resirict any Party or its counsel from disclosing or
us:;i:]g, in any manner and for any purpose, its own Confidential Information .

9. Any of the notice requirements herein may be waived, in whole or in pait in
writing signed by counsel of record for the Party against whom such waiver will be effective,

10.  Inadvertent or unintentional production of documents or things containing
Clonﬁdential Information that are not designated Confidential Information, and/or inadvertent or
unintentional production of documents or things containing Financial Information that are not
redacted, at the time of production shall not be deemed a waiver in whole or in part of a claim for
confidential treatment and/or redaction. The producing Party shall notify the receiving Party
prlomptly after the discovery of the error in writing and, with respect to documents, provide
replacement pages bearing the appropriate confidentiality legend. 1In the event of any
unintentional or inadvertent disclosure of Confidential Information, or Financial Information,
other than in a manner authorized by this Protective Order, counsel for the Party responsible for
the disclosure shall immediately notify opposing counsel of all of the pertinent facts, and make
e\:rery effort to further prevent unauthorized disclosure, including retrieving all copies of the
C?nﬁdential Information or Financial Information from the recipient(s) thereof and securing the
aéreement of the recipient§ not to further disseminate the Confidential Information or Financial
Information in any form. Compliance with the foregoing shall not prevent the producing Party
from seeking further relief from the Court,

11.  Within sixty (60) days after the entry of a final non-appealable judgment or order,

or the complete settlement of all claims asserted against all Parties in this action, each Party

179;523-\4 9




shall, at the option of the receiving Party, either return or destroy all physical objects and
documents that embody Confidential Information it has received, and shall destroy, in whatever
form stored or reproduced, all physical objects and documents, including but not limited to
c:orrespondence, memoranda, notes, and other work product materials that contain or refer to any
category of Confidential Information. All Confidential Information not embodied in physical
dbjects and documents shall remain subject to this Order. Notwithstanding this provision, no
person is required to delete information that may reside on the respective person’s electronic
back-up systems that are over-written in the normal course of business, provided the files
containing such Confidential Information are not accessed or copied from such back-ups. Ifa
Party destroys Confidential Information, the destruction must be by means satistactory to the
producing Party, and the Party must provide to the producing Party a Certificate of Destruction
swearing to compliance with this provision. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, counsel of
-record for the Parties may retain one copy of documents constituting work product, a copy of
pleadings, motion papers, discovery responses, deposition transcripts, and deposition and trial
exhibits,

12, If at any time documents containing Confidential Information are subpoenaed by
alny court, arbitration tribunal, or administrative/legislative body, the person o whom the
siubpoena or other request is directed shall (a) give written noticé thereof to every Party who has
produced such documeits and to its counsel by overnight mail and either email or facsimile
within five business days of receipt of such subpoena, and {b) shall make a reasonable etfort to
provide each Party with five business days to object to the production of such documents, If a

producing Party does not take steps to prevent disclosure of such documents within five business

days of the date written notice is given, the Party to whom the referenced subpoena is directed

!
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may produce such documents in response thereto. For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this
paragraph shall be construed as requiring any Party to subject itself to any penalties for

[ .
noncompliance with any court order, subpoena, or other direction by a court, arbitration tribunal,

or administrative/legislative body.

13, The Circuit Court of Fairfax County in Fairfax, Virginia is responsible for the
interpretation and enforcement of this Protective Order. After termination of this litigation, the
provisions of this Protective Order shall continue to be binding except with respect to those
documents and information that become a matter of public record. This Court retaing and shall
have continuing jurisdiction over the Parties and recipients of the Confidential Information for
enforcement of the provision of this Protective Order following termination of this litigation. All
disputes concerning Confidential Information produced under the protection of this Protective
Order shall be resolved by the Circuit Court of Fairfax County.

14.  Execution of this Protective Order shall not constitute a waiver of the right of any
Party to claim in this action or otherwise that any Confidential Information, or any portion
thereof, is privileged or otherwise non-discoverable, or is not admissible in evidence in this
action or any other proceeding.

i 15.  This Protective Order shall not apply- to any document or information that is
p?ublicly available, or was, or is, independently acquired from a source other than the Parties or a
non-party providing materials under this Protective Order.

16.  This Protective Order shall become effective as between the Parties immediately
upon submission to the Court for approval, notwithstanding the pendency of approval by the
Court. If approval by the Court is ultimately denied, withheld, or made conditional, no Party

shall treat any designated Confidential Information produced prior to that time in a manner

179524 - v1 11



inconsistent with this Protective Order without giving the producing Party sufficient advance
noiice to allow for application to the Court for additional relief.

17.  This Protective Order shall be binding upon the Parties hereto, their attorneys, and
their successors, executors, personal representatives, administrators, heirs, legal representatives,
assigns, subsidiaries, divisions, employees, agents, retained consultants and experts, and any

persons or organizations over which they have direct control.

=

ENTERED this day of &?j@&_ 2019.

e Honorable Bruce L. ite
. Chief Judge — Circuit Court for Fairfax County

Bruce D. White

|
I 1
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ro hac vice pending)
: ka (pro hac vice pending)
John C. Quinn (pro hac vice pending)
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Joshua R. Treece (VSB #79149)
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Eric M. George (admitted pro hac vice)
Richard A, Schwartz (admitted pro hac vice)
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Counsel to Defendant Amber Laura Heard
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SEEN AND AGREED:
t

| _
'

Benjamin G. Chew, Esa. (VSB No. 29113)
Elliot J. Weingarten, Esq.

Andrew C. Crawford, Esq.

BROWN RUDNICK LLP

601 Thirteenth Street, N.'W,, Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 536-1700

Facsimile: (202) 536-1701
behew@brownrudnick.com
eweingarten{@brownrudnick.com
acrawford@brownrudnick.com

Camille M. Vasquez, Esq.
BROWN RUDNICK LLP
2211 Michelson Drive

Irvine, CA 92612

Telephone: (949) 752-7100
Facsimile: (949) 252-1514
cvasquez@brownrudnick.com

Adam R. Waldman, Esq.

THE ENDEAVOR LAW FIRM, P.C.

1775 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006
awaldman@theendeavorgroup.com

;
Robert Gilmore, Esq.

Kevin Altridge, Esq.

STEIN MITCHELL BEATOQ & MISSNER LLP
901 Fifteenth Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, 1.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 601-1589

Ifacsimile: (202) 296-8312
rgilmore@steinmitchell.com
Kattridge@steinmitchell.com

Gounsel for Plaintiff John C. Depp, IT
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VIRGINIA:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNTY

JOHN C. DEPP, II
Plaintiff,
v. - Civil Action No.: CL-2019-0002911
AMBER LAURA HEARD
Defendant,
ATTACHMENT A
TO THE PROTECTIV!B ORDER
CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
I reside at
My present employer is

My present occupation or job deseription is

L. I hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Protective Order in the above-referenced

matter  dated , 20 , and have Tbeen engaged as

on behaif of n

connection with the litigation styled, John C. Depp, I v. Amber Laura Heard, Civil Action No.
CL-2019-0002911.

2. I hereby acknowledge that I have read the Protective Order in the above captioned
proceeding, and that I am fully familiar with and agree to comply with, and be bound by, the
provisions of said Order. Iunderstand that I am to retain all copies of any documents designated
as CONFIDENTIAL andfor HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL — ATTORNEYS® EYES ONLY in a
secur¢ manner, and that all copies are to remain in my personal custody/control until I have

completed my assigned duties, whereupon the copies and any writings prepared by me containing

180790 - v 1
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any CONFIDENTIAL and/or HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL — ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY !
information are to be returned to counsel who provided me with such material or destroyed as
directed by such counsel.
3. I agree not to copy o-r use any Protected Information for any purpose other than in
connection with this proceeding and agree not to reveal any Protected Information to anyone not
authorized by the Protective Order. I will not divulge Protected Information to persons other than
those specifically authorized by said Order and I will not copy or use, except solely for the purpose
of this action, any information obtained pursuant to said Order, except as provided in said Order.
T also agree to notify any stenographic or clerical personnel who are required to assist me of the

obligations of said Order.

4, I solemaly affirm under the penalty of perjury that the contents of the foregoing paper are

true to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

Executed on , 20 . |

Printed Name:

180750 - v1 2
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: Transcript of Hearing
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6 (21 to 24) ji

Conducted on September 13, 2019 "

21
THE COURT: Let me hear back from you

=
=
—

MS. KAPLAN: Your Honor, I'll be very

' brief. Let me start with the protective orders that

- my friend mentioned. The point of those protective
orders, and I think my friend just made my point for
me, is that, in those cases, the degree of

. sensitivity and confidentiality of the materials are
9 far less than we're talking about here. They're

10 business disputes, either with lawyers or managers
11 or a bodyguard, not Mr. Depp. We're not talking
12 about that here. We're talking about a very,

13 very --

14 THE COURT: But let me ask you this:

15 What difference does it make to me whether your
16 client or his client, in the past agreed to or

17 didn't agree to other protective orders? That's

18 their personal decisions based upon contact with
19 their counsel. It's not precedential.

20 MS. KAPLAN: No, no, no. I think the

21 point we're making, Your Honor, is that they're

22 routinely entered into in cases, as Your Honor

I T S

23 1

1 matter of public record when they're filed. ; !
2 MS. KAPLAN: Okay. Let me check on the
3 other.

(Pause.)

MS. KAPLAN: So here are the other
categories, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.
8 MS. KAPLAN: She has a personal diary
9 that she kept during the course of their marriage.
10 Again, it has very intimate details about her and
11 their marriage, standard material that is subject to
12 a protective order.
13 THE COURT: Let me ask you to follow up
14 on that question. The personal diary was not
15 subject to a protective order in the course of the
16 divorce, but became subject to one at the time that
17 the final decree was entered? Is that correct or
18 incorrect?
19 MS. KAPLAN: No, I don't think anything
20became subject to a protective order.
21 THE COURT: Oh, [ thought you said that.
22 1 must not have heard you right.

4
5
6
7

' 2

» knows, particularly cases like this. Mr. Heard

[sic] has entered into them in cases far less
sensitive than this. And particularly, as Your
Honor noted already, when it comes to medical
records, the idea their medical records would be out
there for public consumption, before all the
discovery is in and we get to trial, is really,

81 would be way outside the bounds of any standard --
9, THE COURT: Well, I can help a little
10bit. Medical records and the identifying

11 information, that's subject to the protective order.
lgThat's out. Are there any other special areas that

13 you want me to address other than those?

14 MS. KAPLAN: May I consult with my

15: co-counsel for a second, Your Honor?

16 THE COURT: Sure.

17 MS. KAPLAN: And one more thing before I
18 get there. This text or tweet that [ showed you
19before, we didn't release these deposition dates.

=1 AN b W N

24
MS, KAPLAN: No, no, no. We can talk

about the divorce case, but it's a completely
separate proceeding with a completely different:
scope, Your Honor, And so I'm not sure [
understand -- that's certainly not precedential,

THE COURT: The reason I'm asking you the
question is not about precedential or not. But if
it was not subject to a protective order at the time
of the divorce, I suspect it may have been out in
10 the ether at the time of the divorce,

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

11 MS. KAPLAN: Oh, no, Your Honor --
12 THE COURT: I don't know.
13 MS. KAPLAN: -- it was not subject -- it

14 was not out to the ether. There was no trial --

15 (Mr. Chew standing.) v
16 THE COURT: Give her a chance to respond.
17 MS. KAPLAN: There was no trial in the :

18 divorce. There was no discovery in the divorce. Ol
19 None of those materials would have been public. Ll

20 We didn't go to the press and say -- 20 Did you even produce it to the other '

21 THE COURT: Well, deposition notices are {21 side? '

22 routinely filed in court cases. They become a 22 Never been produced to Mr. Depp or his :
' PLANET DEPOS
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Transcript of Hearing 9 (33 to 36)
Conducted on September 13, 2019
33 35

11 this, how a reasonable person would read Ms. Heard's
2. op-ed and whether it was in fact could be found to

3 ! be defamatory as a matter of law, frankly, much less

4 amatter of fact, is at the heart of this case.

5i THE COURT: Okay. But we're not dealing
6 with that today.,

7 MS. KAPLAN: No, I understand. So --

8 THE COURT: I'm not sure why you're

9 sharing that with me,

10 MS. KAPLAN: Because my point is the
11 question is when we're trying that issue, if we're
12 going to get factually to that issue, we have to do
13 alot of discovery. And to have that be tried

14 before we get to a trial, T don't think we need a
15 trial, but before we get to a trial, in the public

16 arena, is gong to make it so much -- and it's not
17 only prejudice to my client, I think he can say

18 whatever he wants, I think it would be very

19 prejudicial to Mr. Depp. But I think even most
20 importantly, Your Honor, it would be prejudicial to
21 the administration of justice into having a fair

22 trial with a jury who is not infected by this kind

1 psychiatrist, Your Honor, what she said in her

2 diaries, photos of herself, and what her assets are,
3 and where her bank accounts are, et cetera.

4 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you

5 I'll add to the protective order that

6 would cover identifying information, personal

7 information, and medical records, also the personal
8 diary. There may be some parts of that might, at

9 some point, not be subject to that. But certainly
10 there will be, T suspect, a significant part of that
11 that would be subject to the protective order. So
12 we start with the premise that it's all under the

13 protective order.

14 I don't think -- T suspect that you all

15 don't have a problem in the manner you're going to
16 craft that order that takes care of this. I don't

17 think I have to do the minutia for you. If I'm

18 mistaken, you all let me know and we'll deal with
19 that, but I think you all are well experienced in

20 that sort of thing,

34
1 ofcraziness that is out there,
2 I can promise you -- one thing about the
3. protective order. We're not saying everything
should be protected. We're not -- want to produce
every single thing and have it be protected, but
things like diaries, medical records, photographs,
of that sort surely should be and almost always are
in every case.
9 I was not counsel for the divorce, Your
10 Henor. But what Ms. Heard has just informed me is
11 that the mimzte she filed for divorce, she sought
12 the divorce from Mr. Depp on grounds of abuse, the
13 very next day -- that day there were articles in the
Ir;4paper all over that she was a gold digger, that she
l‘ljwas abusive, all the kinds of things that you are
16 seeing floating around this case now. There has
l?been efforts by both sides to go to try this case in
18 the press. That should stop, Your Honor, and it
19 will stop certainly on our side, and if you enter a
20 protective order on their side, at least with
21 respect to private, confidential information like
22 what her doctors said, what she said to her

00 ~1 O L A

21 MR. CHEW: And, Your Honor, just for

22 point of clarification, should the motion be denied
36

1 in part and granted in part?

2 THE COURT: Yeah. Okay.

3 Anything else then before we wrap up for

4 the day? When can you all get that order to me?

5 MR. CHEW: We'll try to do that right

6 now, Your Honor.

7 THE COURT: Good.

8 MR. ROTTENBORN: So, Your Honor, just to

9 clarify, we can get that order to you as soon as

10 possible, but the order would include the medical
11 records, identifying information of both parties and
12 other witnesses or potential witnesses, Ms. Heard's
13 personal diary. And then would it include

14 confidential financial records --

15 THE COURT: No.

16 MR, ROTTENBORN: -- and photographs of i
17 her body? 1 :
18 THE COURT: No. .
19 MR. ROTTENBORN: Your Honor, can certain

20 aspects of the financial records be redacted, you
21 know, outside of the context of a global protective
22 order?

PLANET DEPOS
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Transcript of Hearing
Conducted on September 13, 2019

10 (37 to 40)

37
THE COURT: Social Security numbers,
addresses, those type of things, sure.
MR, ROTTENBORN: Bank account numbers?
THE COURT: If that's what you're talking
. about, yeah.
Okay. If you all would just pass that
. order up when you're done. Thank you.
MR. CHEW: Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Hope everybody has a good
10 weekend.
{The hearing was concluded at 11:19 a.m,)
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1
2 CERTIFICATE OF SHORTHAND REPORTER
3 I, Theresa R. Hollister, the court

4+ reporter before whom the foregoing hearing was

5, taken, do hereby certify that the foregoing

6, transcript is a true and correct record of the

71 testimony given; that said testimony was taken by me

8 ; stenographically and thereafter reduced to

9 typewriting under my supervision; and that I am

10 neither counsel for, related to, nor employed by any

1 ]I of the parties to this case and have no interest,

12 financial or otherwise, in its outcome.

g
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1
18 Theresa R. Hollister
19; Court Reporter
20
21
22
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Amber Heard called Elon Musk her 'Rocketman’ in texts while married to Johnny Depp ~... Page I of 3
|

Amber Heard called billionaire Elon Musk her

“Rocketman” while she was married to Johnny

Depp.

Thgla actress used the nickname in texts passed to Depp’s legal team as part of a defama-

tion case against her.
!

Tesla chief Musk last week denied he was involved in an alleged “three-way affair” with
his ex Heard and model Cara Delevingne.

Helalso insisted they only started going out “about a month after her divorce filing”, on

Maéy 23, 2016.
|
But the texts were sent on May 22, 2016 - a day after Heard claims Pirates of the Carib-

bean star Depp assaulted her with a phone, which he strenuously denies.
i

https://www.mirror.co.uk/3am/celebrity-news/amber-heard-called-elon-musk-22247273 10/15/2020
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Amber Heard and Elon Musk (Image: Instagram)

Amber Heard called Elon Musk her 'Rocketman’ in texts while married to Johnny Depp -... Page2of3
l

Heard saved Musk’s number on her phone as Rocketman, a reference to his SpaceX rocket

programme.

In the messages, Musk also offers “to engage 24/7 security” because she had “talked

about J being violent in the past”.

The actress replies that she is filing for divorce and a restraining order.

|
i Cara Delevingne and Amber Heard (Image: Getty)
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Amber Heard called Elon Musk her 'Rocketman’ in texts while married to Johnny Depp -... Page 3 of 3
Theiclaim heard, Musk and Delevingne were in a secret relationship in 2016 surfaced in

legal depositions.

Musk responded: “Cara and I are friends, but we've never been intimate. Amber and I

only started going out about a month after her divorce filing!”
Depp is alleged to have hurled a phone at Heard on May 21, 2016.
Amber Heard filed for divorce from Johnny Depp in 2016 (Image: Getty)

He sued after Heard portrayed herself as a domestic abuse survivor in a newspaper arti-

cle.
Their High Court battle begins on July 7. Heard declined to comment.

Depp's lawyer Adam Waldman said: "Last week, Elon Musk publicly claimed his relation-
shif: with Amber Heard did not start until late June 2016, a date that was conveniently
later than the May execution of Ms. Heard abuse hoax in which she claimed that Mr.
Depp threw a phone into her face and further beat her.

"These messages between Ms Heard and Mr Musk profoundly contradict Musk’s state-

ment that he wasn’t “ever in the vicinity of Amber during their marriage.”

Do you have a story to sell? Get in touch with us at webcelebs@trinitymirror.com or call

us direct 0207 29 33033
1

https://www.mirror.co.uk/3am/celebrity-news/amber-heard-called-elon-musk-22247273 10/15/2020



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 16th day of October, 2020, I caused true and correct
copies of the foregoing Opposition 'to be served via email (per written agreement between the

Parties) on the following:

J. Ben_]amm Rottenborn (VSB No. 84756)
Joshua R. Treece (VSB No. 79149)
WOODS ROGERS PLC

10 8. Jefferson Street, Suite 1400

P.O. Box 14125

Roanoke, Virginia 24011

Telephone: (540) 983-7540
brottenborn@wocdsrogers.com
jtreece@woodsrogers.com

Elaigne Charlson Bredehoft (VSB No. 23766)
Carla D. Brown (VSB No. 44803)

Adam S. Nadelhaft (VSB No. 91717)

David E. Murphy (VSB No. 90938)
CHARLSON BREDEHOFT COHEN & BROWN, P.C.
11260 Roger Bacon Dr., Suite 201

Reston, VA 20190

Phone: 703-318-6800

Fax: 703-318-6808
ebredehoft@cbeblaw.com
cbrown@cbeblaw.com
anahelhaft@cbcblaw com
dmurphy@cbcblaw com

Counsel for Defendant Amber Laura Heard






